EL PASO MATURAL GAS COMPANY

P. 0. Box 997
Farmington, New }gxico

June 18, 1558

Mr. E. C, Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Packer Leakage Test on the E1 Paso Naotural Gas
Company Well, San Juan 27-5 Unit 37 (PM), 800N,
SUCE; 20-27-5, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.,

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The subject well was dually completed in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesa Verde zones
and e packer was set at 3450 feet. The Mesa Verde zone was tested through a 3/4" choke
for three hours June 3, 1558, with the following data obtained:

PC SIPC 1096 psig; Shut-in 7S days

MV SIFT 1097 psig; Shut-in 7 days

Time MV Flowing Pressure MV Working
Minutes Tubing Psig PC SIFC Psig Fressure, Psig Temp °F
o) - 1096 -
15 533 1097 oh
30 4885 1098 oh
L5 411 1099 65
60 787 1099 55
18C _ 205 1101 602 Cale. \ )

The choke volume for the Mesa Verde was 3639 MCF/D with an AOF of 4739 MCF/D.

The Pictured Cliff zone was tested June 10, 1958, with a 3/4" choke for 3 hours
with the folloving data obi~ined:

PC SIFC 1094 psig; Shut-in 8¢ days

MV SIPT 1090 psiz; Shut-in 7 days
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Time PC Flowing Pressure PC VWorking
Minutes Casing I'SIG MV SIPT Psig Pressure, Psig Temp OF
0 - 1090 -
15 310 1090 ' 55
50 232 1095 57
L5 169 1092 - 58
6o 157 1092 50
120 106 1093 A1
18C a7 1093 101 61

The choke wvolume for the Pictured Cliff test was 1266 MCF/D with an AOF of 1297 MCF/D.

The results of the above tests indicate there is no pacrer leakage.

Very truly yours,

’Gas Techniclan
JG/nb

cc: W. M. Rodgers
£. 5. Oberly (6)
F

ile




